

Olszewski, Rosemarie (DEQ)

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 9:00 AM
To: Michael Glasgow
Cc: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Subject: RE: City of Flint - March Bromate Results

Michael,

The March result is encouraging....we need a copy of the sample result from the sample collected in October of 2014...

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Michael Glasgow [<mailto:mglasgow@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 7:24 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint - March Bromate Results

Adam,

Here are the results of our March bromate sampling.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant